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it 18 quite sapparent thLere is some crooked work on foot bty
either BRACKETT or PIX®, or toth, and we instructed them that un-~
less tue third man was produced by the L{th or lith, we would be
foroed tc consider all previous arrangements with them =ss cancelled

and shrogated, and proceed in any way we deemed best for the Gov-

ernment's interest.

bt

Wrote PIKE special dellvery as follows; -

} "bagwhuska, Okla., april 8, 1%24
4. M. Plke, Es

q.
910 East 13th St.,
xansas City, Mo.

Dear Sir-

uMr. 3rackett has just been in to see us, with your Special Deliv-
ery, dauted yesterday, stating in effect that the man at Pairfax re-
21868 to talk; refuses to tell the truth, and stating further thsat
tiie other purties sre and have bheen putting out a lot of money to
¥eep people "auiet"™. You state that it will useless for y us to
sge the psirfax man, and say for us to wait till you ses what you
can S0 hy further correspondence with persons at »a] tax, etc.

i *

“ne net effect of all this is that you advise that? g furtier
be done by us slong the line of you evidenoe until¥ . _ sar fur-

ther from you.

This leaves us just where we were a couple of months ago, so far as
your line is concernad, As we explained to you we are now in a
vosition wkere we cannot delay longer our inveatigation along cer-
tain lires, not only in the test interests of the investigation,
tut also avoid any question as to our personal integrity and good
feith in the ocase.

In view of all the facts, which we have gone over s¢ carefully with
you several timea in the psst, we are now conatrained to inform you
that unless we receive word direct from you, not later than the 9th
instant that your Fairfax man will meey us and give us the feats,
in the manner we have sgreed upon, we will have to yrogeed in any
manner that our judgment dictates will be test for the Governmentrs
irterest, which is to learn the whole truth and sll the famcte in

the cuse,
Very truly yours,
(eigned) T. P. Weias.”
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BRACKEDT 8tates today that LATT WILLIAMS Juat t0ld him that
ERVEST BURKHART has 8zid that FRED WHEFRLER was in Fairplay, Colo.
gome time sgo.

also that ZD TINKER told BRACKEBTT that ™AL CASR™, taxi driver

of Pairfax, wants to see us on this esase. .-
If PIXR or BRACERTT 4o not come through with the third msn by P
the morning of the 10th, we will have to disregard them and go di- 4

rect to this third man and hia wife amd try to obtsin the fasts,
without the help of PIXR or BRACKETT.

Also got in touch with WM. ZINSEL, phone 64, Skistook, and ar-
ranged for him to come in for interview, which he did.,

WM, ZINSEL stated, in addition to what we have heretofore

shown from him, that FRANE TERRELL told ZINSEL that JACK HAIR knew

all about the  ANNA
come home the night of the murder at the time of night a8 claimed
by JOB ALLEN and ROSE OSAGE: that TERRSLL also stal 1% JACK

i

ZINSEL states that TERRELL did not explain any further than

UALE was very nervous arnd could not sleep that niggi; -

sbove, and he, ZINSEL, never talked to JACK HAIE.

{Both FRANK TERRELL and JACK HALE were living at BILL TRENT'S
home, near wiere  ANNA BROWE'S Gtody was found, at the time of the
murder, and BILL TRENT ard FRANEK TERRELL ®aw JCE ALLEN ard ROSH

OSAGE ASIERP in PANNIE LASLEY'S ear about daylight the morning of

the murder, btetween TRENT'S house and PFsirfax.) Y
ZINSEL states furtherthat s MRS. WRAR, an old lady, white,

aho .ert ROSIE .SAGR'S children at that time, told him, ZINSEL,

tnat she, (RS, WRAR, had found a letter in JOE ALLEN'S hand-bag

shortly after the murder; that this letter wass to JOE ALLEN, from
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his mother in Zansas, and that the letter in part read that "sure-
1y ROSIE will not go back on you now, after that awful thing you
did for her™, or words to that effect.

ZINSEL states that MRS. WEAR d4id not preserve or show him that
letter and he never Baw it, tut that LRI, WEAR expresssd to him her

telief that JOK ALLEN and ROSE 03AGE murdered ANNA BROWN and that

R08E would confees if given immunity; that MRS. WRAR slso remarksd
that she would not be surprised if ALLEN snd ROSE had  ANEA'S
dead btody in the car on the trip that night to or from Pawnee,
ZINSEL also stated that when JOE ALLEN and ROSB CSAGE were ar-
rested on this eharge BILL HALR told them to not worry as he would p
get them released soon on bond,
ZINSEL expressed his firm belief that the HALR-BURKHARTS wers

n:t'implioated at all in ANNA 7ROWN'S murder, but said he could

think of no resson why BITLL HALE should have takeng =h_an active
4 o hmemmmd fem TATE A TTTIAIO A D TS f-\aam Iy sl o1 ‘: O T N 5, F
invsrese 10 JOE ALLER'S aa& ROs UBAGH'3 ténall 4y BULre voenm

tond ani release. fﬁ
72INSEL also stated that = gambler named JOE GORMLEY pointed

out a well dressed young man, then working for 34iB% DENOYA and said

that that young man knew a lot of ANKA BROWN'S nmurder. But

7INSRL never followed this up. JOE GORMLEY then lived at pawhuska.

Aprdl 9th BD TINKRR informed us that AL CASE of Palrfax, fa-

ther of ELVIN CASE, recently told TINKRR that he, AL CASE, hus

gome important evidense in the ANNA SROWN  case which he will ,m;;

211 +A e hut manta t4 ha sasirad ha will Bbe neaid for his infor-
Wi L o4 U '~ MO Wil Vg Y N W uunu Tk AW TE Ry W OW b i W - wa — e B e

ol

mation. (We will see AL CA3E.)
axk W, H. SRACKXETT states that B. M, PIXE told BRACKETT re-

cently that :0BT. 7AZER, Fairfax, has a lot of knowledge to the ef-
/
TH
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fact that BRYsN BURXHART ia the one who killed AaNNR BROWN.

(¥e will see .0BT. EKAZEE agein, though Agt. Weskley and BILL BRACK-
=77 have talked to him with no results of wvalue.)

April %th JOR @ORMIEY, Ameriean Rooms, Pawhuaska, 8tated that
in uay, 1922, he and his wife were running the Hospital Rooming
house at Pawhusksa, that twc young men from Bristow, Okla. were room-
irg With them end gambling at the race track st salr Grounmds; that
their father was a teumster at the Fair Grounds, pPawhuska; that
thege two young men were tall.

That at the same time anmother young msn, name not recalled,
Yut short, chunky to medium, well dressed in khaki panta, cowhoy
toots, leather vest and troad rimmed white hat, was also hanging
sround the race track, with no spparent cecupation.

That these three yousng men were assooclates; that this young
man With the leather vest seemed uneasy all the tiy ~ “wt the oth-
er two young men told R, GORLLEY that this other i - in had
confided to tnem that he had 0 talk to somebody, snd wanted to
tel) them something; that the tnlrd young man had them confided to
tie two young men that he was in on the ANNA BROWN murder.

GORMIEY etates that shortly after this the two young men aame
to MRS, GORMIEY and told her that this third young man had acoused
them of telling or him, and they were afraid he would attack them
and they borrowed a gun from i3S, GORMIRY to prateot themselves:
that shortly efterward the two young men and ths third one d4id have

a gerious fight at the Fair Grounds snd the two young men said it
was teccuse the third young man had aoccused them of telling; that

the borrcwed gun, however, was not used ani was returned to

IS, GCRMIEY. 1Iiat these young men all lert shorfly afterward for

Ay
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parts unknown.

That several months later GORMIEY eew the third young man at
Ponca, Okla. and pointed him out to WM, ZINSEL on the street thers;
that ZINSEL engaged this third young man in conversation and lator;

reported to GORMIEY that he, ZINSEL, had lesarned this young man's

rame, and that he was then working at a place abtout four miles
out from Ponoa,

FO0RMILEY 8tated that he has heard that this third young man was
sesn recently around 3urbank, Okla.; that he, GOIMILEY, will be glad
%0 20 with agents throuzh the oll field towns in that viocinity and _
point this third man out, if seen, as he, GORMLEY, would kmow him - | %;

Xg anywhers,

(Both GORMIEY sod ZINSEL remarked aboul the way this third
young man dressed.)
GORMIEY &lso stated that these two young men! 14 him that

HORRIS WATKINS, & ranch man, near Fuirfsax, knows wi. xilied
ANNA BROWN.

GORMLEY suggested that "0ld Pate™ who took gare o the race
track at that time is 8till doing the same thing, and prodably will

te able %o give a line on these three young men, especially the

father of the two, as the father was doing fesm work st the Fair

Grounds 2t ths time.
April 10th. R, M, PIXB amd ¥, H, BRACEETT bhave failed to ggﬁa

bring the third man in the party of the night of May 21, 1921 %o
ts for dirscet interview, gg?their final and definite ggreement of
~pril 4, 1924, and PIKE or BRACKRTT or toth have plalnly decided
on some new schLeme since our conversation amd agreement with them

on that date, and are now plainly seeking, for some ul terior

o



" 1. P. Weiss. 3-21 to 4-9-1924. ARt BT

. purpose, to deluy and obstrust our investigation along the line;.

we have teen very patient with them und did finally arrive at
a complete and s:.tisfuctory agreement, as shd>wn in this report, btut
it will now bhe neceasary for us to prooceed without further delay
to investigate along the lines of the eviiemnce they have given us,
und probhably have to sontend with obstrustionist taotios on their
part, such as advieing important witnesses, eipecially 8sid third
man, to disclaim sny knowledge, and refuse to t
we have now succeeded in obtaining from tham practically all their

alleged evidence, with the exception of ths nsmes of their corro-

torative witnesssas,
We 8lso intend to find out the ob jJects san{ inducementa that
caused them to fail us at this coritical time.

We are not discouraged by this action :f PIXKE and BRACKETT,

a8 such has teen a very common experience v th ggéi ?i

present investigations.

Tt will bte noted that there is a strong line of evidence
pointing towards JOE ALLEN and <0SE OSAGE 28 tue guilty parties,
end an even Btronger line pointing toward 3RYAN BURKHART, et als.

we have carefully considered both lines .od ocan see the possibility

of harmonising trem in the emd. ﬁg
%

CCNTINUED.
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RE: HENRY ROAN: b1D .
april 24, states that he knows that

big JIM PARKER owned a new Lusger pistol at the time of FENRY
ROAR'S =iy murder, as he saw PARKER 8hoot a prairie chicken with
1t pear yoraker, Okls. sbout that time. (The fmet that the tullet

went through 30AN'S head and through an extra heavy plate glass
windshield indicates it was from a high power pistol or rifle.)
April 34, s8aid informant today stated that he had just re-
called that a desperate gcharacter named KIRRY wad arrested on some
very serious eharge in 0Osage County shortly after HENRY ROAN
was killed and that -EXRY GRAMMFR put up $10,000.00 cssh bond far
EIRBY at Pawhuska; that later XI=BY wa® shot and killed while at-
tenmpting to turglarise a store near 3urbank, a8 the owner of the
store was waiting with a shotgun et about 2:30 A. M. and shot XIRRY
with buckshot, 80 tha% KIRBY died in a day or tws ~ ~ “oepitsl
in Pawhuska. \ .-fp
mhat he, Informant, kpou of no reason why GRAMMER Should thus
g0 KIRBY'S bond, and suspected that HALR hed GRAMMFR do this, and
later ribbed KIRBY to rob the @tore and had the store owner tipped
off and waiting to k1ll KIRB:, and thus c¢lose XIRBY'S mouth, poss-
itly from telling what XIRBY knew, or 4id for HAIB, imn the  HENRY
2CAN killing.
April 9th. JOHN MORAN informed Agents that DICK STODDEE. et- W -

torney st Pawhusks, told MCRAN that a man, name not digoloeed,by
37CDDER, recently told STODDER that "Little DICK GRZGG™ and JACK
FART are the two men who killed EENRY ROAN. (We aTe following

this upe. )
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RE: MURDER OF CHAS. WHITEEORN.

Jdar. 27th. Confidential informant stated to .gents that
shortly after thie murder RAY J0BERTSON, then of Fominy, tut now
of Pawhuska, approached infomant ard told bim that the then ad-
minigtratora of CEAS, WEITEHORK'S esatate would pay them =~
Z03ERTSON and informant - $5,000.00 if they would swear they heard

4u07IB - JEITEHORN'S wife - 8sy before his desth that she was go-

-
ing to Lhave him tumped off.

Informant statea he had never heard her msake any remark of

tiet kind, and refused to listen to ROBERTSON'S talk; that ¥m the

1dea seemed to te that FATDTIE was guilty of the murder and it

would he all right to conviet her by falase testimony.
RAY ROBERTSCN is & young white man, married to an 0Osage woman.

Wt
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_'.E: LIURDER OF W. E. SLIITH, et alsa

april 9th. e note that BLACKREY TEOMPSON was recently sen~
tenced to twenty-five years in Mealester, Qkla. penitentiary for D —
bank robbery of bank at Rush Springs, Okla, Asugust, 1928.,
THCMPSCON being sentenced on plea of gnilty in state district court _gfﬁy
at Chickashe, Oxla.
BLACKIY THOMPSON 18 a "soup man" and is said to be one of the
wen wWho Clew up tine SMITH home .

¥e have been trying to losate JIM PARKER, but without definite

succesa, yet.

OPEN.
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cewced to writing willingly. cer statement is as follows:

" .pid, Ckla., april loth, lopd,

m om I R PSR! v ‘TT"‘*"“
P VPR S L SRV TR NG TR 57 I G B Tor i R 3

¥ true snd correct rname is .rs. DOose (s.ge nlien. Joe sllen, somew
times e¢allad Jimmie FHick®s in my hustand. Lirs. Eliza Righesrt is my ——==
mother. T nwwxe tkis 8gtatoment voluntarily enae without any tureats
or «romises of any Zind.

L8 tc what I know stout the murder of ,nuna 3rown, near Falirfax in
ray, 1¢21, 2ill ssote that the following are the true fuets. On
4 ounday asrning, abeut & weew beZore anna 3rovn’'s tody was fournd,
3111 _reat anw _rerk _2rrell pasced tre place vwiers Joe illen and
T were sleeping in Pannie Lasley's cur. 7Tanis was akout & querter
¢z & mile nortk o7 3111 Treut's house on Three (ile (Creek, and it
was after sun rige that they passed us, 7Tie day teore, 3atirday,
noie uu&ley, Jack rzle, my sister, ary (8.ze, Joe zllen and I
dﬁa 21l zoue from s.irfax to “avmee in rannie's studetaxer sed:zn,
e left pulirfex thet alternoon telore sundown srnd drove to rannee,
at Patnee _annie, lary anu I went un to ..rs., “enrnett’s roomiig
ouse, and atayed trere o few minutes. _nere was a street carnival
at anee at trhe tine, anda Pannie gtated thuet ke was oing to joinm
it, -.he aged us Lo drive ker car tsor to Falrfax, wuich we e2zid
ta woatd do.  annie stoeyed ot s hotel at atnee that nisht, where e
me le?ft er between £ and 3 a4, .. Jue al.oen sind I znd ary and
Jacr 'ale then drove tagck tc _uirfax, astere we let [lary out at the
cmith Williamse fotel, where .ary and I rau 8 TOO0M. I8 g &nd
I then drove Jack Fale out to 3ill Trsut's place, “lere rale was
staying ab the tine. Je did net drive .uite up to hrent‘s house,
tat stopped the car sbout a cuarter of a mile north of tie housse,
nd ale g0t outb and walked to Jreat's, wnile Jo2 allen and T
gtuyed in tie ear wstil 11l Trent and Freonk Terrell passed us
aLter sunrise. Tt was not asylisght when we let Juck Zale out. T
toine raak TYerrell wes stuying £t Bill Trent's place st tret tine.
Liter Jerrell and Trent rassed us, .Lllen ana I arcve ¥ack to Feair-
fax ana I went un to the laith 7illiams Hotel. T remember of tut
one car rassiag us tetwssn FPairfax and 31ll Urent's plesce tiat
morning as we were toxdng Jack Iale home. Tnis cur was & rudson
car and wien our ligrts shown on it, I s=w that Lee Uto was driving
it. ~kis car met and prasdsed 18 nesr the ball park at Feirfux, end
was 20ing into Jairfex while we were goin - out of rairfax towerds
3ill Trent's place. I do not rememter any car rpassing us or of ;
meeting any other car tetween Fulrfex and rent?'s place that morn-
L nd I did not see anrs 3rown or any one else that morning

=

i
after wa left Fairfax. e

T navaer rad o aarrel or ikt with suna Irom.  Toe last tipe I
34 a8 WeS 5 Oor & Wes . tefore, in larch, l:zl wien tie Lounzldson
Tays yere Loluing w osupinge zoutest at wrtank, in nren, I tnink

it wasS. [n ﬁ“.t occasion ny nusbt.ond Zuclen For. svorth «rd T zot
car o out of roomins house % surtins, wrere sre was With some wkite
JEYL, 8nd uIminX. ie troun-ny Ler tuck to rer nome in | Lirfux, and
Lravkm letzier ceaoe aitil us.,
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I recanter %L.2 ocgasicr wsnen J e '“ite aird -8lsie " corris.cr .ng igs
altie gd:Jer a.d T were arrested ot U CoxX'S house at Tairfux,

Jiu 783 scadtine «fter _uns 3ronn #a8 killed., .elzie  crrison

.4 Jog Jnite, wno is my cousi 0% nrtlie and I vo o piuing,

2y 20% serme We.lswaey and we all drenk £ome . —el_ie ect asking
O uilled L0na Trown end I told niim T éid wot o, “ter e went
iato a4 CO0X'S rouase 1 told .rtie wo call the law, tut .elsie and
Joe Jhite would not let her., T:isy Lad the frent doors locksd, I

yelled and 3ot Parker and Rarl Gruy came and arrested me. Xelsie
rad threstered to whip me to maxe me tell, and I hit him witk a
spittoon, imocied nim down and xicked him. Jhe next day elsie
told me thet e Fad not told the law that T rad said thast Jimrmie
£illad .nne, zna tkhat he ald not telieve we had killed arna. I
rever lesrned anytring as to who did =zill anna Brown, Laurz Con
mas & Kaw girl living &t i&w City, (Okla. end che ramn sround with
ny first hustaand, waclan Farpesworth, shile he end I were living
JQ;"OTI‘_QT" arnd Laurz ara I r:.mrrr—t'inﬂ over tris whila we were 1:2_7;11%:-
at 7aw City. Joe isilen's mother is .rs, C. T. Vieux, and sre lives
2t “imrat:ia, Tanssas., Joe Cox, of Msirfax, told re taat e saw
anina 3rown golang through Jwirfax thut surday afternoon or svening.
Iva Johnson married Cisrence Daniels, a full blood (Cszge. ‘hey

are now in Celifornisa. .rs8. Jokn.on, her mother, is said to now
iive on 2d Cox furm sztout 10 miles viest of Feirfux, near _ozle Czmp

I rositively ~sver did maxe a remarx in Sright scddy's s
~rer2 alse to tre effecet that T would rot talk to Lana 37
.ne Ifalans 11d 8ay that .ons was gé tulng
iTeDve: B rigon s gvwonrs Sege, my fos er, tut _rnis and I rever did have a
ulwrrel of any «ird. L :mew Indiwa girl named -cse oubildoux,
who lived ot gearock, (Qkla. snd nsd an aunt 2% aw City. :he diled
at Zaw City atout two years -:0, and went with -elsie iforrison
once or twice,

T

JOo8 allen told me thut wken they saida they rad found tlood on tire
“annie Tasley oar thet Le renenlbered that rannie had pinched her
firger in the uwoor w.d nade it ©leed.

I rave read %.@ =tove ard roroegoing statoment of twno pages, ard
1.8 Bame 1s true ana corrsct.

+itnessed; 2. F. Teiss (sigred) gx Rosie (OsSsage
Je 2+ Jurger.™ Allen

after making the ztove statcment, 20SE (SAGE ALLEN added that

IICLLIZ 3IVRETIRT told BELIZA BIGERART that sie, LOLLIE, telleved that

t e 8zme nan tiat killed ATTITA RIOWN was al8o the .an who xlilled

camv oo and STLL SITH and cife and [ 300IE 3200X3EIRE.  204R

et e

sin words, tut inaicated tnat ICILIE

0703w woule not 8wy 30 in

‘}
‘e also added tnot TECIIE 02374010 rad tureztenad to choks
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car ot 1T OC0ETS rouse tLhut aignt unlsss gie told vho oillics A
3L woo tact waen 02 ToCL mad S0 2 TPE vreverted her Yoom
¢1ling tiie law, <ie lala aown on tie floor apa sersamec, ©0 &ome
o2 52.1ld rear. .e steadfassly weuniad Laving told LI0R2Is0N that

JCR ALLON #illed AnsA 3ROUN, tut if zer story as to what 70R-

RIS0N and JUg VHT® vere aoing is so, she may have made the state-

1

ment as claimed by [[IRPIGCIT, tecuuse she was frightened.
aTter auestioning ter we questioned JOE __ILLEN clesely. e is
an Indlan lckar0do anc sac and Fox tlocd, 24 years cla; ieuvy

tuild, ctout 5 7", 160 lbkz., very self contained. sullen and

wicked aprearing. Fowevsr, he answered readily ana fully ard

statement was no nearly identicel Wwith the one made by his wife
towt we did not reduce it to writiag.

Jne ounly discrevanciss being that Joo LLnrnn stated to us trat
trhe Tlood on tuoe car W&3 causSed wien re sSurned the car Jvar soue
weexg previous Jhile ridiupz with __.0°¥ _aD0T of Puwhucxs and trat

gi.e vut out rer rarnd as the car fell ard c¢uit her arm on tre btroken
glags; tuat they were in 21.01/73 LASLIY'3 octudebiler sedan, and
et tre accident occurred btetween FPairfux and Pawhuska.
08 LALIEN also stated that LT U270 vassed nim from tehing,
nezr the tall wark et Pulrfax that Sucday merning, ana re, JCB

LLILEN, does not remember meeting or Seeing any cther car that morn-

)

ingz, tetween Fairfax and BILL TRZLT'S place.

Jo= LI states that he does remember passing a tig car, &

~oing easd, Jjust south of T.uirfex that morning at.at 8 Al tut

ﬂ‘

S e was very sieeny and did not notice wrether tie car was

Ui
d’
(D

a 3uick, s~udoon or eat, tut tiat it wus a touring car, wnd lad
ceveral r~eonle in it,.

JELLLL 4 d4id 10t c.ppesar tihe least worried or cuilty, tut ras R

- o o L



ToFUNM Nl')wi ‘:’

oy - * . --

4 lot oF comc@sure.

L4 Corca iiterviewed i, TRud, &U4 Z. o Ld Sl tre mother of
v concrs . ke stated trat 0D ACUN IS out of town doing some
private Wwork om this ease; that 2IT. S.I%I told her that 3T 4 UP-
)TN DODY told 2ITA @lITE that when  AllNA BRCWN  was gt BRIVEST

e

oty place that Satwrday, Ly 21, 1921, 33V.ly 3TRIVART told
\lx
LT A trat ANTIA rad thre.tened to kill him unless ne married

rer, tut thut he was going to teat Ler to i%, and kill her before

180 sggertained from tue Fostmaster st rTonca tiut 2 fanily

ik Ll

neaed TLLTOR ;U,LI“ 3 has recently located stout five or six miles
syittvest of omes; that there are several men in the fumily and
cre womsn wnd the neightors stute this fumily is selling whiskey
(romn UTYLILLS stetes that 33V 2 U0TLRT and AUHAa 30T, et
2la, got their sphisirey from .LT 1 COLLISS toe nishkbt of .y <1,
1e8L, COTLT.S abt that ti.e living near nelford nriage, tul now
1ving near Ponca.)

i1 - - PN
L

ril L2th ascertzined

5
rus.a is XEXE Nesed U0 30LL. also dreve to etd city to see DCC
LIS tub e was oub of town amd coild not te seen.

arr. loth tried agein to see DOC iEINGS tut learned he had

zone to Hnid; tried to loecate A. O. CASE, tut he was saway from

peirfax on a drive somewhere.

u-r

w. ¥, §7LCIETT reports that the Cashier of the tenk et Rals-
tan receutly tola him tiat :IT. and 3ITL UITE rad made a second
#11l, “hizh, nhowevser, rads never taen produced.

T

1lso learreu that GICRGL J.I.BE3 rag move

GD

A
Ale L

C)

onn to &

o}

Form thet dces, or aid, relong to 3I4lL L3I, & VvVery valuutle tottom

—
<

L -
[ENRRY:




A5l

x¥gelling a c¢ar

;& remembers that 37LL .13 was c.reying

xIR about

arr, 15th,
Lo LILTER,

Lrre 1l6th,
e T RAY, LoD

“rove to lJulsa

the tiwe of the

TR B

ADe. 10 to =1, 1v =, =5
1L .2 le Gord or T i/;;:JL” tﬁgt ;e,_
it aivkh (. . YasOl thaet ??Qfl;Ju‘ will not
, it bnat le,  iLE, ras also fixed it with tlLe

pvavhuzs<a bt whey will not prosecute (218

LICRRTSCN has mortguged to them.

a

Al 3RO murdaer.

In s..d sround Pawhusks and 3 irfax,

=T -

S Je IR0

I2TTR L0 end

et Pavnue-a ana Talsa. Interviewed =D

CIIILE and tried to locwte AL CilF. lothing
enroute to imterview I IO.CHE (L IGAT, ERILLUR

713 and arcther imnate of rvenitentliary.

ser. 16%n,

et Ju.sz ard [c.lester. .route,

s\ T

tut learned nothings

JTHIER,

D2 Colt's automatic

new,

CX

(ro-

Tor

LMCRRISCY 8ays that

interviedlug
Lew

S
P

aster, 175 miles witrk under cover man. Jiree blowoubs, rs=in aiu mua
v VTS e =14 el + Tolganville unda Sran.ee, N™rova 1.
Lalli w LRt T ) v W o o [ . [FIR A I A v ik A =g A LR A R B A
niles, Iaterviewed X7737.0H 1TUT AT end ZIILLH JQK DLVIS. EIILL

- 7T reiteraten liis denial thut he Lhad ever Laafd or claimed

-

- J‘

™
-

DTS reve

cdx

AR i

Jda. o

v

and - NDA2Ts wers conrected with the

in .0y way.

-

jnE

ated ris statement 0L 3 TGR 3'S stutement

pig

3

to

=G

S

win

wnd zdded toat his firm telief is that SWE TL3/IS at 3..idler kncows
— .
all about cthe 37777 snd 2.0 murders, tut 1S toz closge to EFilR
to t'ello
LOYD "I 2 stuted thaet sren 397 TS lezrd that

a3 st S0 rnim
ehts w lust ¥
Lol i to o
- ;_1: 4:\ -AAJC, 't =

Jeur, ._.Is inst

g arais, tribery witno o

weted I7 2 to see Ty RLLM

o
nd “or I

=4 savhuska ho oage Lo to TIS,

it 7as only tritery

e/

o1l

ciarge agal.

e
v

st



R T S g oie Lo oLo oL, i, -7=
Toeo L0 o tioooe BT DTS tond ws oreuestse, ane 1 03
el o wed s farce, =0G 1 TS was relessed,
LIS deeliraed $04ay toet ne dever tulied to tTUL LT in nis

1ife, Etut E?STA%} L oIgET declured agein todoy trat nhe saw DLYVIS
VX

tulir to vo.rE, and tiat DoVIZ told nim that e had fouad zuy “ho

cormitted the murders, tut e, D.VI3, was not after = prosecution, 6 5
- e

it after tre meney he could g2t ot of the zuilty parties, and
ought to ~et [100,00U.u0 out of them, as they were ver; we-lthy.

Joa=y 7302 cranged ..ds story tlat e did not irow T

S wesry well, orna steted thul e ows [ IRNIGCL very well

P hnaead ard nomg RAITICT Wag drivineg o Studebiler cedsan M 0 v
iaaesda, ar J1omE Londlocs Wa8 Ariving o studebider Sedan, narocn ’
color and _ide Llirnts =zt tre time o tue 31702 tlowup. TTIGLT

seeea to want to t2ll <11 ne .mewn of treBe cngec

Located G2 5 3.0R, neretofire eationed. e is ncw in
tre county jail ut Jolienvilie and fas plead suilty to rassing tao

durtiilass forged cachiers crecis at loldenville., Pus not teen sen-

tare-4 yet, tut is z2lmos?t e 4o te sent to tie vrenitentiary, as
a8 iz an old cffarder, «nd rags cerve. three bterns rereto fure.
3.UGRIR was very friendly :nd quite differert from when ifent

tilzed Yo him last Cetober.

g

B UGETR states now that it was TR u¥ 77 ?uLL and not FRLT g
i
2227 L to whom he referrsd and stated that T:RAMthﬁ statement to s
»
him, 3 T3LER, st Juthrie Irn zeptembter, 122 was:
Sveb le, MIooin, recided ot »oirfax, Cxla., Wag arrisd o
noCSeTe sy L. b oe new (11 otout sho killed P TU
w3 .3, T2 OLL, overvresrd 8T murder pisnned L orsianidy tl.at tre
AT oo arblie o Lsted of w very 49.itih o giocan, living Lt p
<L
Serfe, oo owgell Csoomwo T Zim, UL, wed w0 e en, 2lso '\.>/



LRI LRMHD

PLl%hy L 2 latea bo Uois stuclen bt Liese o uwdlty vortiaes
- a2 ..im, 20U LD, arnen they were plwaoning e Ll SCTLTS
crder,  xows oot kg trat e, ITNZLLL, WaS Dewr aind Leard Yien, -

3.TGTIR states further that TTMROLL then ezplained that these!
|
|

men were Qungerous, egrecially the s=oelnan; as Le was wealthy,

i1..fluential and desrverste; uthut ftiese men would surely kill anyone,
uhom tuey fewred misht tell oo iem, bttt be, VTRIDLL, felt :ure

tiney would vay Tig morey if handled richtly, tut that it was tco

b

deniggroas Lor nim, 2000 TL, e wttenpt tiig, as e lived =t Tair-

[

fax, ana taey  mew im well, _i1q would 111 nim if e nade the at-

termet, or tola wihaet ne wiew.

Jeat 2ERRTI vroposed to LU EEAR that when 3 UGFSR Was re-

et o e e

leaced, D.TC Z2 ihould come to DZPRELL, et Jli the feets that

JU2NEL e, wud tien Srac2 trese Sullbs rartiss Lown Zor . big
gmoun@ and dalivide with 7 RR2LL; Shat 200RCLL stuted 3,740 2 couléd

do TiLig, as ne was not Tnown at Poirfax a:nd was much wiger than

"J.a_., -
THREOLL, tut that 1t was very dangerous, and R,CHIR would have

to te extremely careful to kesr from teing ill

led. !

} e

R stated trat vhile ITREWIL aid not ssy outricit that

LTETER 2OR
trese guilty parties were 3ILL H.LD nd some of Lis relatives then!
at Foirfax, ke, 3.UTEIR, was iven to understand that M.LR and his)|

rephews were the guilty men, as THRRILL described them and treilr |

relationship so clesarly.

3_TGVER 8tuted that he really intended to wrk with ,gent wkeﬁ

e left tle calester cen Jan. L9, l:iZ4, tul trat re coulé not re-:
<igt the terantuesion to rass gone had crecks at Foluenville within
nrree Qa8 Jf sls releace, in counseguence o wiich he was rromvtly

canient and Jsziled,

3T ocnomed wn intisnote ewledge of oIl “ﬁ“““Ih, %5 e

"‘IW

.
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Hiat 2 Was

h " Troa
IR U S

10 tnis, t it declirea;

truth tont e zrnows is

~ris

ret Lim in trne way

o TR
Chia e -2

te ~iven 8 oalOle,

AaT ra *tren *ill zive
27 8 1 w11l L 21y

us &ll the way trrough,

e rave ascertained the

ruilsy o muar.er Or uny

2L ules nut ase limunity fo

e

=

1

We urcon 8 witn him

o2 rullty parties tave teen tried.

TOTINY nouse, &na Whko ~illead

r2 rrmiwmes all srout who tlew up LITOH

): T 2184 ) LI lurto =L, 1v . -t
s.1d JTTTRTLT ftaa Fol.s at Cilton, was 3 rTupitive orioa fsceral 1li-
roesure, witn oonly s o 10UW00 bownd o forfeit. e wlsc de-
critec T 1T well, oo tiere 18 0w no dcutt trat tiis i: Sie
same TR.IX TURRILL that R 1ICGHT CDDY Ixxt claims told him, I0DDY, f
Srat T0W OLLTIW and ROSD C034GE killed adilia 320WI. 2CDDY «nd EAL%
wr8 vory ciose friends and T 2FRLLT3 story te 3, iGUIR Was some
ti.e boiore his story as claimed bty 3.DIY,
37X ER has promlsed to work witn us as fully as posgitle
i ove iatewnd getting nold of 0 2PRILL 48 £0on as nossitle,
atre Ldth, logcated a well mcwn devcerate (sz=ge criminal, whe
nillad off several taens roboeries, and was connected clo ¥ with
2777 Z.TA. Drie croox 1s now i oa gericus janr, zna stated trnat

Loy

Trropositioned™ hinsalT ceveral tires o

trat it will ruise Lell a«t FPulrfex when

mown, a8 ne knows it «1ll, personally.

¢f crimirel cnarges, zud assure that Le

co.ditioned tnat ke leave Oxlahome and stay
18 a1l the facts, wnd stsy with and asc

tice

can finally & reed that if we will square up everythirg

will

1
I
i
f

t

Ux

1

even to testifyine if necessary, and w1ll

“a gtates e 125 not heen

[al]
a3
[
-
+
I3
.
[
1]
-
¢
{O
-

o see the 3tate . ttorne; Jensrsl, 570537

aot agk or exvect any favsr until he ras divulged the facts, and

trath or falsity of his statemeats, and
reincous ¢rime, simvly rob . ery «nd treits,

g me alda ot vave 4 t.orlty to pronise guite wll he wslieq,

/f
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T oiaew et nir to cree, 1f possicle, wri Len o into the

{_3

o ST e
) JR S

{3
53]

&,

wov, 1SSk, L -nts conferced with 4 0, 2, 03T, 3tute .ttor-

rey feneral at Nkla. 01ty :na were gssured that we could assure ‘
Sxid man if re asxzed, on the terme u.4 conditions outlined atove,
except taat pertzining to the pronosed rarole.

LR J1RD stated re rad ot teren this parole question up
With Gov. T:.7P w8 yet, tur feels confident gov. 772:7p will do'as
e Hek. GOV, TA.PP was out of tie c.ty today, tut R, 31030 rro-
miged pocitively to see the Goverumor Llouday the 218t and get this
ngrole cuesticn settled znd wdvise us st cnce.

e conveyed this informstion t. cur man, who declired to di-
vulge Lis svidence Iurtrer tuan to state that he knows rersonally
- ar.d .0t Ty nearsay - wne clew up 371 05'S house und =£illed DRV
CAade Te added tnat when the purole Question was definitely agrea&
urcn, ne would tell us all, and woula gtay with ue ana help "jamb

up a1l the way tiroug " until after the trialexwere over, and then
|

.8, in turn, would exvect us to te square and with him s11 the WayE
shrough. e declined %o talw Turther, Tt ssid that he would not |
encert any fuvors until his evidence and inTormation had teen
verified and found To te true.
arranged with Sheriff to hold tinis man for a week longer,
pending arrangements with Gov. TRLPP end _R. 3rCR7, ete. 1
Lpr. 20th, drove to Pawhuska Junday to learn whetber PIVE
or 3 LS L37 sad 90
Lordl zigd, arsanged for our corpiiaential infommant in the
0iL i:lds o bte caun Zor up-to-dote rews, wua _ents left for

Twasws ity to nage lact dssverwte effort to get BT baek in

sl
B




Cfon satisc our anoer goold eiur o1 finul trade

t 7ill te rotew that we Luve ad %0 spand o Lot of time get-~

t 0w DI to give us all his evidence and even at tris tine he is

b

sldicg baeck., e clsainms the third qwn will anob asree to talk, butz

d2 wironsly susvecet that rtoth 3R.010307 and PIFS reve some ltericer
.. %ive in seaxing to delay a meeting with szid Toird man at this
tine. We nave garefully c.ecied every point in PIG'3 evidence

od Siad no eoatredaietions or impesSsitilities, and do find much xij
iv corrokorated Tty our own investilgution, s0 tnat We uare almost:

LA *

rozd to believe nis account tr.e,

[T

.

Cn the 2id we shall try our test to induce 2I7E to get fully
Lo lives uibn s, as we certainly chould nave all re ruows, azd nis’

itleceartze assistance in zetting the evidence of unat e tells,

=

Tz ore W9 ta2sin to question 8aid third man and the others, who seem

o .=ve mersonal knowledge.

e will s3e tie outlaw on the 234 or 24%tnh and if we can satis-

" nig recuects, should te able to get tre inaide truth as to the

. PRI -

e B T
320,

- LY RCaN wnd BILL IITH murdéers. /e have no?

sveat much tine on the Cras. 7-I7.FCAN murder lately, hoving fo-

~13ed on sre atove thres, tut have teen petting tie contidernce of |
ThErRE'S widow end have o good lice up to go on.

e Teel confident of final sugeessa in =211 these osages, if

avVaen

sive, z.d fervently horve that some feirless and able United
st.tea tlorney or .szist.nt .ttorney General will te sgc.igned to
Lelp the stote 211l Ve wepy lroush with tre nrossention, wnd we

Joriiy fe=2l onursu w ke llowsa %0 cuzgest t.e attorney for the

overrment.

e U pTe ey
4 [P} .
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" Horie Charlu H. ”nurke, ,
Commisaionar of Irdlisn Affairs,
* Dopartmert of the Interlor,
anhington D. 0.

'.a.

F I oy transmit.t!.ng hqrﬂuh tor \wur infom&*‘ itm,

"y doar Hr. Burkn-

o1 a repor;" r.hted ‘aprn 22; 15:4 rads 'mr .s«ent ‘r;

'copy °
“siss of our Oklahnmu City ofrice, rupthsr with rabard to

the cass of ¥. E. SHITH et wi —~ Yurdered (pur: Indiznc.

VBry truly youru,

T . '
s, 3 uﬁv.& 7 SRR

T e X T T o B o

I



| ;4 o - gy .

Bepartment of Justice,
Burean of Jupestipation.
Oklshoma City, Okla., .
' April
twenty-
eignth, ~
19824
Director, Bureau of Investigatiom, -
Department of Justice, -
Washington, D. C. . i

4 .
W. E. SMITH, ot &ls.
Ossge Ipdians, Murder of.

Dear- Sir: N -

I beg o scknowledge receipt of your letier dated 4pril 19, . &
1924 relstive %o dispensing with the se¥vices of Agent Weiss . %%
1n connection with this investigation, and in reply thereto™:
will state that this investigation, as you ro doubt have ob- %
served from the reports submitted, has been & very slow. teg-

= WEUL L TOLY Dave, T -

ious, diffigult investigation. At tlmes it has appeared tha® g
the investigation, s0 far as one or mors of the murders was . B
concerned, was almost completed, and it appesred that the evi-!
. dence ir our possession was such as would zlmost warrent get- &
‘ ting out a complaint againat certsin parties, and especially &%
G e . 80 1f the cases were cases to be prosecuted ir Federal conrf @
% instead of in state court. However, it nas sesmed that whes
the investigation was almost to the very point of solution,
that something has turned up which has showr the sources of -
: s.information %o be incorreot or unreliabdle. - : PR
i e N
‘ As shown by my report dated March 28, 1924, guoting & letter
from U. 8. Attorney Maurer that he wae of the cpinisn that the

RS A & L= = s Vadw \"P-l-.x‘d-vu VAdLh & Vaavs

investigation should be continued, and that he felt confident =
from the information already in hand that a finsl solution of =
some of these murders could be effected. ‘ B3

£
’

You will also note from the investigative reports submitted S
weekly by Agents Weigs and Burger for 4pril Sth, April 1ith,%
Apr? 224 and April 28th that gome of the relitives of ths

decgased partles have employed

beeg working in direct conjunction with .gents "riss and ;
Burger, and that we have loocated and interviewed Irvin Thomp-, y i
son g allas Blacklie ihompson, alias Charles Douglas, who 48 "7«
now ¥a-$ail at Chickasha, Okla., under sentence of twemty- = =~ =

one years in the etate penitentiary for bank robbery, who i

w B

- g T TS S R U T
T o A g e Y A7 WV TR NI e e e T

- — T o T T I e
g e AT AR PR T



Director.

'8 conference with George Short, the Attorney General of the- .

* and co-operatiow im bringing about the ecnfessions of these:

*the investigation should be continued under the present out- |

i mation. -

"I oannot state just how soon this line of informatioﬁ‘can.hﬁ;w»‘v

ST T ToeEEs - A Te et X Sy weod e
. L9
- . . . %,
i - a e g P
. O e "

e

admff.hét effort was made to employ him to blow wp the Smith
homed® ar otherwise digpoge of Smith and his wife, and &180 .:

the : atates that Curley Joknspon is the
othe® man who can tell & great deel of tha inside informetlon
relaMva.t0 the actual blowing up of the Smith home, and thaf
they also have a man at the present time working on Curley Jobrg
son and hope that in a very short time they will be sble to 7
confront Curley Johnson with information which will csuse him .
to reveal the inside of these murders. : LR

anta Waioe Burgar snd mygelf b R

- wa  wwrd "] P . N +an that Aop
[ v LZonVE WEelBS, FUrgel fnd SLFELLL =

v b
40U Will &.L80 nNOLS

State on a4pril 233 and 24th, and algo hed a confvrence With the £
Governor on the 24th ipn ap effort to secure..their assistancs .

two men, Slackig' Thompson and Curley Johnsop, whom we believ
will be able to furnish the entire evidence which is now mnisg
ing in"at least two and perhaps four of ihese murders.

Agents Weiss and Burger feel more confident at this time thanm .
at any time since they have been on the investigation thet a:
solution of some of these murders is nesr at hand, apd that -

they feel that the two above named parties are the persons

dem b PR ey - | I Y 2
W0 san iurnisa wvas svifdence.

I realize that this has been a loang anpd difficult inveetiga?
tion, as well a8 &n expensive investigation, dut I feel thet
look, éé&'zzéﬁié’wéiss and Burger as well as U. 5. Attorney
Meurer and State Attorpey General Short feel that the irves- -
tigation should be continued along the presend line of infor-

I

oompleted, as Agent Weiss has now been subpoenaed to cours X
the Herbert Abraham case, and in the Tom Heiny cabe for liay-
7¢h and May 12th. These two cases will take atb st ene |
week's time. .

As soon as the lime of informtion furnished by Blackie .~ &
amnaon and Curlew Johnson has been followed up, I will write

™. "
ALUVHIVOVLI dliv Vil & T Vanw Hde Ll LV S

you immedistely and ndvisé you the results of same, and if Rl Y
tgfir information does not come up to expectations, will ask

T an
LG OB WU

fob ipstruottons as to whether or not the investigation shoulds,
bef pursued further. : . S

oos

Very truly yours,

LI . A :
E L I R Y A e Ty ey



ad A VETPE A E N b Pl e Y R

- 5
WY

i

Dopartmaat of tha Inmrior.
Washington, D. C.. _

!q daar Sir-

3 ot la%téf':aéii

1 28th, &agi,

I ‘am ancloaing
:E'rom our Okl,ahom City’\ Agved ApTil
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277 ﬂNTLOJ - MR. ¥@#R . HOOVER - 2,

103 TASE GRIGINATED AT Director;

JOURNAL TO BE MADE AT ORIGIMATING OFFICE QONLY

YIFFC I R ATIE AT ‘ DATE WHEN MADE: : PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE r REFPORT MADE 8Y:
Oklahoma City Apr. 28, 24 Apr. 22 to 26 ?. P. Weiss.
CTLE AND CHARACTER OF CASE: - o - o
W. E. SMITH, et als. Osage County, Okla. : Murdered Osage

Indians.

CACTS DEVELORED:

4% Zansas City, Mo., Oklahoma City, Chickasha, Pawhusks and other

points in Oklahoma. . (0. Cc. #7060.)
Continuing investigation, -y
entitled L Yiou
as “ TN
above,

thi@ report is a joint report by 4gent J. R. Bumger, of the Ksnsas
City office, and 2. F. Weisgs, of the Okla. City office, who have
worked jointly on this csse, and this joint report is made to avoid

unnecesgary duplication.

RE:; ANNA BROWN:

April 224 st Kansas City tried to locate E. M. PIKE. Inquired

at 4811 Troost St. and was informed by the proprietor there - where
PIKE hes desk room -~ that PIKR left Kansas City April 17th to go to
Pawhuska, Okla. and to points in the vicinity of Pawhuska; that PIKE
expected to return today, April 224, but apparently had not done 8o.
At 910 B. 13th, where PIKE has been living, found his apartment
deserted, but was informed by the landlady that the PIKE family had

moved out some days ago, OwWing #60.00 rent. No one seemed 0 know

DO NOT WR[TE IN THESE SPACES

EPPROVED AND MAY 5 1924, - . RECORDED AND INDEXED:
FURWARDED SPECIAL AGENT 3/ . v 2 14
I~ CHANGE 2 - A
= . — o . 1

‘BUREAU OF INVESTIGATJON

REFERENCE COMCET MF THIS REPQRT FURNISHED TO:
3 Washingtorn; 1 Kansas City;
1 U. 3. Atty., Oklia. Civy;

3 file. 17D Kk o

“ROuUTED TG:

. MOOVESR

150 KRNHENT FRINILNY OTRICE C s 7--1328




samw MO % -
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where MR. or MRS. PIKE could be found.

Covered both 4811 Troost and 810 E, 13tk 8ll sfternoon and
left word at PIKE'S place of business for him to esll, but could
not logate him or hia wife.

Got BILL HRACKET? at Pawhuska over long digtance at 9:30 PM
and was assured by BRACKERT that he hss not seen or heard from PIKE
for the past week or more, snd dces not believe FPIKE has been in

Osage county or busy on this case.

BRACKETT promiged to look out for PIKE, or PIKiE'S work and
advise Agents when Agents are back at Pawhuska, aboui the 25th.
BRACKETT statad he has something of importance to tell us on the
case.

Apr. 26th st Chickasha looated and inferviewed FRANK TERRsLL
at Antlers Hotel, which is rum by TERRELL'S uncle, kR. BEZZiLL.

It will be remembered that TERRELL is the man whom BRIGH?
RO\:‘JBY/ciaima t0ld RODDY that ROSE ;J/SAGE and JIiE‘iIE%&GKS, alize
JOE,YhfLEl,‘killed ANNA EROVS and that Jac§;%?nz was present
at the ear when ANNA  was killed, .

4nd that TERRELL is tha man whem ZDCAT DATUGLLR olaima%/told |
BAUGZER that BILL HALR and the BUREKHARTS killed ANNA BROWN sand
that he, TERRRELL, hesrd them plan the killing beforehand. 1

FRAHKQTERRELL was exhaustively questioned by Agents todsy
and the resslt is that he denied positively of having %0ld anyone
anything like BRIGH? RODDY olaimed. That in fact he iz convinced

1th  ANNA BROVN'S
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murder, snd to thipnk they did wowld be following & co0ld Trail.
That he, TSRR&LL, knows JACK HALS well and talked with him

a lot about this murder and that HALE never said anything that
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indiosted ROSE OBAGE or JO& ALLEN A4id the deed; that he, TERRELL
wa g ;t BILL TRINT'S place that night and remembers JACK HALE co mi
ing home sbout 4 A. M. that Sunday; that HALE told about being to
Pawnee that night with JOE ALLSN, FANRIE LASLEY and ROSE OSAGE, :
but ssid ANNA BROWN was not along.

TERREZLL states that he drove into Pairfax early that Sundey
morning and found ROSE OSAGE and JOE ALTEN asleep in thd r ecar,
about a quarter of a mile weat of TR=NT'S house, the oar headed
towarda TRENT'S houge; that thia wasa about half a mile from
vhere ANNA'S body was found, but that one could not drive di-
rect from whére the gar waa to where ANNA was found, but would
have to go back to the Pawhuska road, and around about a mile
and a half.

As to EDGAR BAUGHER, TERR:LL claimed to remember seeing
BAUGHER 1in jall at Guthrie in September, 1921 and talking to him
sbout this case, but TERRIELL denied telling BAUGHER he, TERRELL,

had heard ANNA BROWE'S mrder planned etc., but atates he &ig
probably tell him that BILL HALR had her murdered.

TERR:LL then satated furtoer that he has akways been eon;inced
that BILL HALE had ANNA BROWN killed and that his reasons are
that one GLEN HILL, now in the prison at MgAlester, toid him,
ot thres men to do
this job; that EALE got these three men at a place about a mile
south from where the Pawhuska-Fershing road turns off to Wynona,
at 8 point where a big sign is over a gate to an 01l leass; that
g%%% 8tated that HALB drove these men 1o EEF OLLER'S ranoh,kgLLdR
being & partner of BILL HiALZ, at which ranch thaaeamen were kKept

for several days before her murder. That HILL 8aid HALB had
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propositioned LITTLE DICK GREGG and AL :SPSNCER %o kill  ANNA 3ROWRN
TSRRALL states that he knowa DICX GREGG well, and that he was
talking with GREGG after this and GREGG remarked about having

|

I TR——

stayed at LON OLLER'S ranch; that he, PKRRELL, then asked him if @ ©~°7
thet was when he was waiting to do that Job and GHEGG gaid it Ias;:

that TERRELL then asked GREGG what he got for doing it and GREGG
replied: "We wore to get $1,500.00%. |

TERRULL states that he rsceived a letter from BLACKIE GORDON
warning him that SILL HALE would have IBRRALL bumped off if he
stayed in Ossge Oéunty.

TERRELL states that PETE LeCLAIRE at Pawhuska is JACK HALE'S
uncle, but that he doss not believe JACK HALE knows enough to T
justify spending money to find him, as he oan be looeated through
PETE LeCLAIRE.

That GLEN HILL was sent to McAlester from Vinits, Okla. amd

is still there, s0 far as he knows and seema to know a lot about

ANNA BROWE'S nmurder.

This ﬁan, FRARK TERRSLL, has the genersl reputation of being;
sn inveterate and reckless liar. He probably made both atatementé
atributed to him by BRE®E BERIGHT RODDY and ZDGAR BAUGHER. He

ohanged his statements to Agents lefcral times and told many

€

palpable lies. Cannot be relied upon at all.
XALSEY MORRISOR stated to Agents thet this TERRELL ias MOR-

o

AISOR'S brother-in-law, is a Big }iar and that JERRELL told
L.ORRISON that BILL HALE had DtCK;FREGG, s msn named MAIORS end
one nsarned HOLLLJGSIOIEB 8ll menbers of the AL SPLNCER GgﬂG
"o the job". DBut MORRSION is not sure whether TERRELL meant

- -~



RPUCAT roune W, 2 -t ey
P ’

T, P. Vieles, _ Apr. 22 to 26, 192 FooA-Thre o Bl

the SMITH Job ar the ANNA BROWH job, and that TERRKLL

claimed that DICK GREGG had told him, TERRKELL, also that THRRELL

ia #aid to have been in the penitentiary, probably MoAlester, for | -

sometime in 1923. !
However, TSRRELL'S story es to what GLERK HILL told him fite

in with some real evi&ence we have on the SMITH oase, and We

will investigate at McAlester and re. JACK HALE.

o~
%
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RE: W, B. SMITH and WIFE:
april 24th at Okla. City conferred with Special Agent in
Charge ¥. G, Findlay and GEO. R. SHORP, State Attorney General,
MR..SHOBT stated that Governor M. E. TRAPP had not consented to T
Pﬁf?l° IRVIR THDMPSON, and suggested that Agent Weiss and Speoial

L i,

Agent in Charét Pipndlay go Jointly with LR. SHORT the next day
to see Governor TRAPP.

April 25th, Agent in Charge Findlay snd Agent Weiss went with
LR. SHORT and had a conference with Govermor TRiPP. MR. SHORT |
outlined the gagses to the Governor and suggested that the Govern-f
or agree to parole THOMPSON on the terms and conditions hereto-
fore stated.

The Govergor was very ieluataat to do”thia, buﬁ after gbout ;
an hour's discugsion between us all, the Smxurwmxxs =y Governor
agreed fo the iollowing:

That in the event IRVIN THOMPSON, known alsc as BLACKIR

4
THOMPSON, alias GEORGZH DQEGLLS, would and does. furnish us the
direct informtion as to who sctually killed HENRY ROAN, or
f i
W. 3. SMITH, MRS. W. 8. SMITH and [NETTIs BROOKSHIRE, and |

THOMZSON further telle us sbsolutely all he knows of these ocases,
and testifiea if called upon by the atate in these osses, and 1f

é
v
k.

such evidence, information and testimony by THOMPSON is found to
be true and THOMPSON further renders ua all aid and assistance : N e
in his power from now om until after the trials are finished, ani
is square and honest all the way with us, and if suoh evidence,
information and essistance by THOMPSON results ipn a conviotion

of one or more of the guilty persons in these eases, then, in

that event, Governor TRAFPP will perole THOMESON out of the "451
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renitentisry aaid parole conditioned that THOMPSOR leave this
state and never returns; it being underastood that this also in-

ciudes the fact that THOMPSON will not be returned on the parols

he secured from f wh
liberty when he robbed the Rush Springs, Okla. bank in August,
1923, for which offense THOMFESON received s sentence of twenty-

five years, at Chiokssha, Okla., on a plea of guilty.

LR. SHORT agreed that THOMPSON is to have immunity, under the

same terms and conditions, from prosecution for all other orimes
TJOMPSON has committed in this state, murder, arson and rape
excepted.

May 24th we visited THOMPSON at Chickasha, where he is con-

fined in jail, awaiting transfer to the atate pemitentiar
s 2

(5 4
aQ

Alester, on the Rush Springs sentence. We FEENNENX commqnioated
the above terma by the Governor, MR. TRAPP, and Attorney General
SHORP to him and he stated that said terms wore satisfsasctory and
accepted them.

Mr, Findlay phoned that MR. SEORT would send W. 0. GORDON,
Asst. Attorrney Gensral, to talk to THOMPSCON at Chiokasha on ths
25th and that W. Ox GORDON had fuli: authority to represent both

ith. attorney Genersl, MR. SHORT, and GOV. TRAFP in the osses.
g Agenis Weisa and Burger ipeﬁ% five hours interviewimg IRVIK

aliag BLACKIE THOMPSON after he had agreed to the terms and con-
ditiona, but Found him very slow and csutious and evasive in his
talk. His talk and manner indicasted plainly that he intends to
cover up as much as possible and %0 not tell any more than he
thinks will be neceasary to serve his purpcse.

At the outmet he deolared he had no information as to who

LU
e

SRR,
o

s
e

plelt
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killed  ANFA BROWN, explaining that he was in the state prison
at lMicdlester during the entire year of 1921, having besn committedf
there in November, 1920 and not releassd til1l March, 1922.

Tn tha ananwaa nt ia
Ll = Y W bl W W LA W L b P

hig own belief waa that BRYAN BURKHART killed  ARRA BROWN,

ne professed t0 have no information to predigcate this belief
upon (will keep after him on thie).

BLACKI® THOMPSON also declaréd today that he knowa nothing
about the murder of HEFRY ROAX (thie is a direct contradietion of:
the statement he made to Agents Weiss and Burger some days 2go |
tast "I know, personally, who killed the SHITHS and HENRY ROAN.
Phere is no hearsay to 1t".) We will also keep after him on this

31t by bit, and very slowly and ocautiously, THOMPSON Stated
ag o the mrders of W. =. SMITH and wife as follows:

Alxong in the summer of 1920 ERNEST BURKHART proposed %o me

end CURLEY JOHN3OK several times that JOHNSON and I go to  BILL

SMITH'S house and stiok SMITE and his wife up and rob them

of some dismonds they then had. ERNEST BURKHART and BILL SMITH
were then living near Grayhorse. ERNEST BURKFART at these times

o R
QoY

BILL SMITH and his wife, =Xs and also the boy who was then liv-
ing with the SMIVHS. ERNBS? BURKHART proposed that we kill i

AT et ot Phama E{maas 4:m 10920 +haot ha W

f%
i

them after we got their diamonds but at the same time, and sald o
he would pay us a thousend dollars and zive ua & Bulck ear he '
then owned for doing the job.

ERNEST BURKHART told us he would get thia $1,000.00 from

- fri+ T

his uncle, BILL HALE, to pay us, and told me %o see BIiLi HALE

about 1t. He also told me that BILL HALE wented to see me, but L%S



CHT FOFM MO % ’ ‘} } ‘—; -~ i

T. P, Weiga, = Apr. 28 to 26,1 , ~ T UCew gl
I never discusased this will BILL HALE, a@ I d4id not intend to iiii-
the SMIrds. I have done a lot of deals with ERNEST BURKHART,
anpd so did not tell him I would or could not kill the  SMITHS,
but ju#t put him off from time to time. LT
BRNEST BURKHART at that time in 1920, expMlined to us that
the reason he wanted SMITH and his wife killed was that
SMITH'S wife and BURKHART'S wife were siaters; that their mother
wag very old and sick and liable to dle any time; that if the old -
mother éied first, SMITH'S wifs would inherit part of her
wealth, but if MRS. SMITH died first, the 0ld mother's wealth

or most of it, would be inherited, at her death, by ERNEST BURK-

.
=
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HART'S wife, 80 that he wanted 1MRS. W. E. SMITH killed before
the 014 mother died. At one time, in 1920, BURKHART was in a big
rush for us to kill the SMITHA3 right away, as he said the o014
lady might die sny time, as she was sick and old.

I gtayed several nights, ten or more, with DUXE BUBKHART,
SRNEST'S brother, snd he urged me a number of times to kill the
SMITHES a8 BERNEST had proposed. It seemed to be a family knowl-
edge that ERNEST had asked us to kill the  SMITHS. |

This Buick ear that ERNEST proposed to give us at that time

was insured for more than 1ts worth, the insurance had only a few,

days more to run, B0 I told ERNES? I would take the damned osr
snd he could report it stolen, snd get the ingnranoe. ERNES?
agreed to thig, and filled it up with o1l and gas and left it | e
standing away from his house so CURLEY JOHNSOF and I could get it
at night. We did get the oar, CUZLBY snd 1, as agresd. I wanted
to get & load of whiskey from the border.

ERNBST reported the sar as stolen, but I got eaught with it

s /
L L
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et Oilton in s day or two, and was put in Jail at Fawhusks,
charged with stealing 1t. ERNSST sent me ward to stand pat, and
ne would have a certain man psid ¥500.00 and get me out in four
or five months. He did not tell me who thias gertain man was.
vealing the gar, and

™ - —— B M A A -
L ple guiity to
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JOANSON., I was given fiva years sentence and went to McAlester

penltentiary in Hovember 1920 ard stayed there over fifteen
montha, but was paroled out March 7, 1922, with no help from
ERNwST BURZHARYT or CURLKY JOHNSON.

After I got out of the penitentiary in 1922 I was back in
Omage County and saw spd telked with ERNEST BURKHART and BILL
HiLE. ERNSST BURKHART renewed his proposals that we kill BIiLL
SMITH and wife, several times. On One ococasion BURKHART maid
that the  SMITH8 had moved to Fairfax, and BURKHART went on to
8ay that we should trail SMITH around, so as to be sure he
and hig wife were in the house, and then put a shot of nitro-

glycerine under the house, in the basement, and blow taem both up.

I kept putting him off, btut pulled several deals with him.
One deal was robbing FRED DENOYA and his wife of their dia-
monds. ERNEST BURKHART propoged this. BIG JIM PARKER, an ex-

i Ay LD Al

nonviet named AND.RSOR and I drova to FRuD DEROYA'S house and we
stuok the DENOYAS up and took their diamonds.

I tried toagi% these diamonde to BILL HALR but we 4i4 not _
trade., He 18 too much Jew. They want all of evorything.' ERNEST R
BURKHART is orazy for money. ANDERSON took thease DENOYA diamonds o
to Ponca and sold them, but lost what he got in a poker game, in

_ the bagement of the stone building on the ooruer in Ponca. JIM

AT __ 8 T cnde o
Lalon ana 4 5 uv
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Finally one day ZRNEST BURKHART t0l1d me that he haed fixed up
the SMITH  deal and that CURLEY JOHKNSON, JIM BOTHWLLL and CHAS.
-UICK would do the Job and blow $he SMITES up. About four |
days later SMITH'S  house was blown up.
I have never disoussed this SMITE  job since with ERNEST - -
BURKHART or CHAS, QUICK or CURLEY JOHNSON or JIM BOTHWSLL, Nor
nave they mentioned it to me nor to anyone eléo. that I have heard.
I never heard where they got the nitro to blow up the SMITH |
house, but that would have been easy and there were a lot of

ghacks around there that contained dynamite and it was easy to

ateal all anyone wanted.

CHAS. JUICK was from Texss and I understznd has left Osage
County. He wounld be hard to make talk., JIM BOTHWELL would not
be so hard to make talk and CURLEY JOHNSON will orack if the power
is put $o0 him, given the third degree. CUALKY JOINSON was hang-

ing around Shidler at that time. "

After getting the sabove from THOMPSON, we t0ld an under covex |
man, underworld charaster, that THOMPSON was holding back and not’
meeting his full obligation of our agreement. This confidential
zan then had a private talk with THOMPSONR, to urge him te tell
the whole truth freely, and reported that THOMPSON had remarked
to him, "Hell, I've told them all I ocould without being into i%

-

myself". This canfidentinl man is a close friend and asscclate

of THOMPSON and deolared that he im convinoced that THOMPSON or
his alleged wife, or both, are the ones who killed  HENRY ROAR
and that THOMPSOR is not going to confems that if he can avold

it, ard that the others mentioned know so much about THOMPSON

o 7 ‘
I - 'uv}
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and the dzNRY ROAN murder, that THOMPSOR is afraid to tell all
e knows of them, for fear they will squawk onm him in the ROAN
nurder. |

THOMP30N is very insistent that it shall not be divunlged to
anyone that he ip telling, and proposed that it be arranged that

i

he be given an opportunity to talk with ZRNEST BURKHART, in a
Place where a diotagrasph has been planted, 80 that we oan hear
information was this converssiion between ERNE3IT BURKHAR?T and
THOMP30N, thus covering THOM-~SON'S part up. THOMPSOK states he
is sure ERNEST BURKHART will meet him snd talk whenever he de- £
mands it of BURKHART.

April 25th, W. 0. GORDON, Asst. State Attorney General, was
st Chickxasha on this date at the direction of MR. SHORT, and had
long private interview with ThOMPSON.

Agent Weiss and IMR. GORbOH also had & Joint interview with

okttt

THOMPSON, during whioh MR. GORDON verified, as repreasenting Gov.
TRAPP and LR. sHom,— LD
etc., and MR. GORDON also renewed the offer that if THOMPSON |
hinself took part in any of these murders, at the wyEmkigm in-
stigation 0f someone el®e and would oonfess freely snd fully,
then he, THOMPSON, would be givem immunity for that also. |
THOMPSON then recounted, in MR. GORDON'S presenoce, prsctio-

[

slly all he had stated to Agents Burger and Weiss, as reported
sbove, but added nothing new up to the time MR. GORDON had %o

leave to returnp to Oklshoma City.
Later, in spother sitting, THOMP3OF steted that imn 1922,

while etaying at DUKR 3URKHART'S, in Ossge County, about five s
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miles, south of GrayhOrse, DUKE BURKH.RT propoaed to THOHPSOH and
CURLZY JOHNSOE that they stiok wp and rob & widow woman living

on a farm about two miles esast from DUK:Z'S ferm.

Lt o oo o

MPSO0R gitated that in the coursae of &
xxkixyg 8ed robbery DUKE BURKHART told them that thie wodow and J
ner daughter had a nigger hand working for theg; that BILL HALR 5 ,
had been very friendly with the widow, but the widow and BILL |
HALR had fallen out; that EALE had aszertained while on friendly ’
terms with the widow that she had $10,000.00 cssh in her trunk at?
8ald farm; that this $10,000.Q0 was opney she got at her husband'i

death shd was not dseping it in a bark.

*
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widow and her daughler were ImEsisE Laving immoral Tsla
and

this negro farmhand/that THOMPSOF and CURLEY JOHNSON should bump

the nigger off whep they robbed the widow.

That DUXB BURKHART went on to tell that this wodow and her

danghter aﬁd the nigger went to town on Saturdays, and DUEKE BURK-
HART proposed that MIOMPSON and JOENSOB "plant®” themselves in the

widow's house some Saturday when the fanily II; gone, and keep i

ould kill the nigger and rob the widow of this money in her trun

THOMPSON remarked that the BURKHARTS were 80 danned ignorant
that they not only proposed thecs desls but even took 1t npon : ;;_,
themgelves t0 plan how they were to be done, as though the men
to do them should not know better how to do the Jobs.

THOMPSON also sadded thaﬁ_ho took the two diamonds he &nd

JIM PiRKER and ANDERSOB robbed FLID MiEA¥ DENOYA and hia wife of, /ﬁxb
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him to rob the DEEGYAS ‘of these diamonda dna’ vaize t%am ot

.»—bll-t 0

7HOMOSON also stated that 17 it bacomes L628SBATY it-ﬁc;an‘

. arrangeﬁ to put ERNEST BURKHART in jail and bring TFGd;bOK tr

_ him if he refuses to oonibsa. and thst he, IEHH“SOE

maLe EBEEST conibss. THOHESOH remarked. "I‘ll jnat‘ﬁel*§§§b~aJ
. o:t a biteh, 'You damned doublo croaaing eon ot a- bi;;oh .J,Jan“ua
oauaea o’chara to £a1l and now you are goinb tc get "onrss.,:h_‘;_-?
tell all ahout the mnrdera. or I'1 tell &1l I Enow'* TH@E‘O

intimeted that this, im his opinion, womld force s Rnasé BU31ﬁ=J

. He have- -had en under cover man wo*kine oa GJ2L£¥ saﬁﬂsc-
psat month, but hsve not been able 10 893 our unde“ cav
thnee weeka. ‘3111 pea him eoon. S . _

““ﬁlt 48 our aurmise that BLACKIR THQH&SO“ undoub edly

 ' ail about the ROAR " "murder, is. probably implicated, OT" 72

ahialding tho guilty partiea. as THDMPSOH'S talk on the‘; %aa

— &__-.._
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Hone Chirlen e Burks,
¢ .mgdineioner of Trlian Affairs,
Ceourtmont of the Intarier,
Tasiiington, De Ce
Vy dear ¥r. Burke:

Firthar with rogard to the
st al -~ Hurdasred Tgags In
hare.<ith gopy of 1 °
A ont “siss of our Ckinhoma City office.
Ene. 114693
W Ty Eiqm;“b“f
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~ ort Jdated April 28, 19.4, wals by
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Beparturpns af Junticy, .
© Bumgrg, o
°ﬂahoma-01t.v. Oklg,,
. May
thirg
l9p 4

Direotor, Bureay of Investigation, R S
Dapartment of Justioe.-u-su*" .ATEENTIGH -
. ashington, D, ¢, _ MR, H00VER . Ea

. ". B. Supy ot a1, |
Osage Ihdians: Murgey or,

.

Dagp Sir:

I 4n8wereq your letter a
48, relatiye to thig

ateq 4dprin 19, 1924, G,
nattep on Aprjy 28th,
4% thgt time I instruoted Lgentg Weigg &nd Burger
0 mglq Up g g Ty or 8pecigy Teport Tolativg
to thig investigation. er ¢ e Jtatug.
Of the nvestigation to date could pe very Clogyr.
iy Showp in abont ten bagag, :

e

GENERAL ‘”m”?‘.*
CUVBION ‘,
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Hom. Charles H, Burke,

Comuissicnar of Indian Affairs,

Dspartment of the Interier,

Yashington, D. C.

My daar ¥r. Burke:

F’.’l.y 9. 19:4.

I am trarseitiing heresith, for your inferzailon,

goples of two reports dated April 30, 1904, made by Agunt

Waisas of our QOklahoma City office,

tha euse of V.

Yory truly yours,
17~

A fbd

Frnc. 114697
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TITLE AND CHARACTER OF CASL-

W. B. SLlTR, et sls. Ogage County, Okla. : Murders of Osage
Indians.

FACTS DUVELOPED (.r{. c. #10675'
it Oklahoma City, Okla. (0. C. #7060. )

SPuCIAL RLPORT. COINXIDANTIAL.

SUPPIENENT TO COLFIDENTIAL REPORT,
"Ro:  XURDER CF ANNAL BROUN", by Agent and dsted Jan, 8, 1924.

Continuing investigation,
entitled
ag
above,

our econfidential informant mentioned in said report of Jan. 8, 1924,
ig ©. M. PIKE, 4811 iroost ot., I, C. Mo., recidence 910 &. 13th St.,
Kansas City, Mo.

PI¥XE hss t01d us further that the msn who was with BRYAN BURKHARY

snd 1a4 BROWD at Ralston, and the whiskey joint west of Ralston
and at PAUL JOHNS whiskey joint north of Burbank, and at LEd KORGAN'S

wihiskey Joint east of surbank, and at least back to within a mile of
Fairfax is GLORGu)gAmﬂsf zﬂaell known gambler and business msn of
Fairfax. This trip by JoLES snd the others was the night of May Zlst
(Ssturday), 1921, and the morning of kiay 22d.

PIXL states that 8sid party consisted of BRYAN bURnHART, ANLA
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1, o, leisse ) spril 29, 192¢.

330uN, Jo Le 5AIDGES, o 104 DAVIS and quRG;-JsﬁES, and tha.
“ieir novements that night were as related in our Special Reportd |
of van. 8, 1924,

PIZS stastes that “RIaSY BURLZART iuntroduced him to GzORGE
JALSS snd told JALWES, in effect, to talk to FIXH. !

PIKE states that JiMES i1s sguare, and is the man who knows E
that BILL\-E’?LE furpished Ban\%smmm the .32 pistol to kill }
Aﬂﬁa‘i§OWN with that night, and overheard HALK and SURXHART and
J. L. BRE?GES planning  ANNA BROGN'S murder that evening.

GLRORGE JAMES, however, has rec;ntly been given the use of a

400-gore Psarm near Fgirfax by BILL HALE, and is having said farm

worked, though 8311l living in Fairfax.

PIX: states that JilMES, who has g fine wife and family, 1is
very unwilling to tell what he knows; firast, because of fear of
diL3 and the BURKLLRTS. Second, because of J.UES' own liability
for concealing his knowledge of this erime, both before and after
it was committed, apnd third, because of his, J:M&S', wife learn-

ing that he was out with SDITH DiVIS on that trip.

BYTT I i wme i o i ma | e e b
NXIE, pow near Grayhorss, 1ls

.\W
young man who saw BRYAN BURKHART getting in home &% Grayhorse, at

PIEXE states that Liaa the

XE]

daylight, with EZRIA&ST BURKHART'S Buick ear thst Sunday moralng,
May 22, snd that HINXLE is the one that BRYAN BURLHART olaimsg to

have fTixed so he will not tell.

FRED WHEELER told ODE BROWN that he, WHELLER, went with
i ZROWN  and BRYAN BURKEART that Saturday evening, Mey 21, .
1921, %o a place west of Ralsﬁon, where they got some whiskey,

and told OD2Z 3ROV the name of those from whom they got this

whigkey, but SROWN has forgotten this name, but remembera it

Ji;}’
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T. & Veiss. o =pTl 29, 1924, ~3-
was on a farp run by some brothers. | .

FR2D VEG.D.R told .07 WILLIALS this ssme thing, and that the
naire of the man west of Kalston, where they got this whiskey, was

MalLiER COLLILS, and that there were otiners in the party besides

WHBELER, ANlHA BROWR and BRYAN BURKHART. | f’f
¥We have loogated s WALTER COLLINS and brother ahout fivae mileé "
south of Ponea City, and believe him t0 be the one who so0ld the %}

3RYAN BURXHART - ANNA BROWN - PRED VHEnTLR party the whiskey
that night, as WHEELZR told MATT WILLIAMS that WALTER COLLIHS had
moved to a place near Tonacs.

We have had O0DJ BROWN working on VWALTER COLLINS, but have not

learned with what resul ts.

e
3
E

VATT JILLIAMS also states that SRWEST BURKHART apd BILL HALE
paid FReD THLSLIR money to leave Osage County and stay awaye.

To this date, april 29th, A. ... CO.LSU0CK has not produced the
"two eyex witnesses" he spoke of., LR. COLSTOCK states they are

two Osage indian women, living at Fairfax, named MADIiCLARAMORﬁ

and iaxy BQAC%EIRD, and that they are refusing to admit kﬁ%giiﬁ
any knowledge o0f the facts.,

We have checked and investigated the theory that ROSE OSAGE
and@ JOg .LLsN killed — ANUA BROWN and sre convinced there is no
truth to it, 88 we have investigated that line exhsaustively.

?1KE states that he and GLORGB JAMES gan give us the names %;
of seven or eight persons, not named &s yet, whose knowledge will
corroborate JALES'! evidence, fully and make the oasse airtight.

PIXS, however, has been evading an actual conference with
us, and G.02GS JiuB3 and has been talkling with J. A. GUSTAFSORN
and an operative of GUSTLPSON'S named MITCHELL, so that we suspeqt

j
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april 29, 1924. -4

., P, heiss._“_ o - o
Zlda of at least trying to sell out to the HiLi-BURKHART bunch.
~A53. J. se JUSTAFSON t0ld dgent Wiciss, sometime ago, that heﬂ
husband and an operative ¢f his were working on this case in Osage
vounty, but wWe have not been sble to leasrn who is paying then. he%
know positively, however, that they have been working in Osage
County, and that GUSTAFSON slipped into Fewhuska about april 20th
and left in a few hours with a suspeot‘in the HENRY ROAR
nurder osase.

Vie feel confident that the true facts of ANNA BROVIN'S

murder are &s shown in this special report, and that the only thing

now remaining is to meke GHORGE JAMES, FRUD WHEEL.R and the other
witnegsses named tell the truth.

e apprehend that heavy pressure may be necessary to do this.

After we have had an opportunity to see GiLORGA JALLS, LuE
ALlNKLe, W.LTHZR COLLINS, OD2 BROWN, FRID JISLIE R and a few others,
if it then becomes necessary, all the witnesses may have to be
brought before a “rand Jury, specially handled by Attorney General
SHORT, and rorced %o tell all they know.

However, this Grand Jury should not be called until we have
agent evidenge, ag to the SMITH
or '

and ALGHRY ROAN nurders, Xm the reason that all thése cases

o

Aara whrTl MM an I~
ol e W CLAY v o o e e

{o

m
add

should be handled at once as to take up one at a time would result
in the witnesses being bought off, and rum out of the country.
We feel confident of finaﬁ success in solving all three of

these oases, so far as gatting‘the evidence is concerned.
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“klahoma City  apr. 30, 24 4Apr. 29, 1924 T, P, Weiss.,

£at . ﬁ.'éﬁimﬂ, et als. Ogage County, : Ogage Indian
Okla. Murders
S PECIAL RAEAPORTPT (8onfidentia J(.)

* 4t Oklahoma City, Okla. (0. C. #7060.}

af:  WJXDER OF W. EH. SMITH and WIFE, and FETTIE BROOKSEIRE.

Continuing invegtigation,
entitled
ag

above,
this is a Special Report, being a confidential digest of the evidence

3ecured to date re. the partigular three murddrs named im caption

[t]
O
fpede

nereof. This report is mde by 2. ¥. Vieiss as int report for

ct

sgents Weigs and Burger, who are working jointly at all times on
thege Csage murdera.

SUMMARTY:

Mar. 10, 1% 3 about 2:50 A. M. at Peirfax, Okla., Osage County,
tne home of W. B. SMITH  {commonly ealled BILL SMITH) was destroye
by & terrifioc explosilon.

In the home at the time was W. £. SMITH, his wife, RITA SNIT

and a domestio, a girl named NETTIE BROOLSHAIRE, who was about seven-

k

4

teen years of age. e e {Eﬁ -
Lot
BILL SMITH and the servant, dnTTIE werqmyﬁéﬁgrgszg%g;
r.iul-pz;'k,\{:;)z_g~;La T RECORDED AND INDEXED:
" e 2 -FD33-5 b
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9. RITA SMILd  was san Osage Indian woman, wife of  BILL
~wlid. «nhey had no living children.

Jhz two wouen p3rished instantly, their bodies being blown
asunder, and plecesa of their flesh belng later found plastaeared on
a houge 300 feet away. o

BILL SuITH lived three or four dgys, but apparently made
no statement before he died am to any knowledge he may have had as
10 who gouzmitted the deed. Jhe house waa apparently first soaked
an one gsida or more with gesoline or similsr substance
3sen to blaze up once or twice a szcond or two before the explosion

‘he house had a basement garage, which basement had a six-
inzn sonzrete floor. In the center of this floor the explosion
tore a hole upproximately six fest in dianmeter, and thres feet
ia:p, blowing the siX inches ol concrste to Ddits.

Prom careful and thorough invasuigation Tvhere 18 no doub®

t thiao oyninginan was n
T oenlg explioglon wWas o

oy

plannsd purpoxse to kill sll She inrates - which was done- snd thnat

nitroglyssrine or some similar nigh explcsive was used for the

-

Dirpos8s.

¥O1TIV H:

fnis case was investigated for months by private deteotives,

co-wit: ¢0EN A. GUSTARSOR snd his operatives, W. i. BRACEETZ,

2
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“,¢ +5he state of Oklahoma, Calvin 8. Vieakley, dpeclisl Agent, De-
cartment of Juatice, and Agents Welss md 3Burgsr.

"le, "ieigs and 3urger, have lssrned rractically all ftaat all
- @5id iavestigators ascertasined, and in addition have sxhangtive-

azht for poesible rotives ourselves Tor tie ragt five or 31X
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mouptls, with the result that ao motive can be found for anyone to

tuve done this cold-bdlooded triple murder sexcept W. ﬁ.'ﬂALd. com-

ioonly known ag BLLQ ﬁALﬂ, and nis pephews, sRIaST Qyi TosH3T and Lia
orothera Bagfﬁ, DUL and HORACZ BURZAART, all of whom were raised
ty 3.LLL EALZ snd are hia nephews. .-, | ‘ .

dhls JALB-BURLIART bunch are sbsolutely the only ones bo whom
suspicion points a8 being the instizators and perpetrators of this
dz2d, and the reasong for them doing it are as followa:

2ILTL HALE 19 vhe uncle of the BUZKALZARATS, and raised them, and
uAad complete domination c¢cver them.

2ITA SMIPR  was a sister to ATZA BROUN, nurdered unear
fairfex, undonbtedly by 3RYAN SURCHEART, ay £2, 1921.  AFUA 3.-0Wh
:nd  RITA 340 were also siebers to MOLLI: ZURKART, wac is
23 *then was, the wWife of SRILEQ BULKAARYD.

104, -NHA apnd WOLLIS -jere all wealthy full blood Csage In-

for

ilan women.

dillaoy BondZA0'3 wife, MCLLIL, inhsrited spproximsasely vro-
cari7 worTen w»350,500.,00 to $50,000.00 by reeson of  ARNA BROWN'S
i83%h {nurder - shot in ths bacgk of tae hesdj. .
32YAN BUAIIARD was and 1s almost universslly veilaved to be

nurdarer of  ANIA LotOWRY and BILL 5.2 2d, before his dsav

+
o
]

J5enly clersed 3ILL HALA a8 inetigatuing the -CULARIZ %o uuvder

STRT IfE had also sued BILL ZALE for §7,000.00, wrich

- e e e

el LILL d.T0 denied snd refused to ray. ihat case Wwas seu Los

: - . . . e o, T T B - ] N —~ SN F b
rlaT as Los Tlte Bilil 3el 24, ot 2l8. was oLown 12, B At
e
-t sond chanee of beatlng Unat age 3.6 JITH iz 4 oed
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